

**AC Attendance - 9 Members**

Alan Greenberg  
Anne Aikman-Scalese (IPC)  
Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO)  
Jeff Neuman  
Jon Nevett  
Martin Sutton  
Maxim Alzoba (FAITID)  
Rubens Kuhl  
Rudy Mendoza

**On Audio Only:** none

**Apologies:** none

**Staff:** Emily Barabas, Julie Hedlund, Nanig Mehranian, Trang Nguyen, Steve Chan, Julie Bisland

**AC Chat Transcript:**

Julie Bisland: Welcome to the New gTLD Subsequent Procedures Sub Team – Track 4 – IDNs/Technical & Operations call on 01 March 2018 at 20:00 UTC

Julie Bisland: Agenda wiki page: [https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_community.icann.org\\_x\\_FRO8B&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=QIF-05YzARosRvTYd84AB\\_UYInlydmFcjNmBM5XgySw&m=y\\_k039QlrjakB-zQhYb6QksClCu21M7gFGDkDFHPu0k&s=10dv\\_rMQCV7fQJ7W4AlggabvXe7ZrvWq6oKmFK0TVc0&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_x_FRO8B&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=QIF-05YzARosRvTYd84AB_UYInlydmFcjNmBM5XgySw&m=y_k039QlrjakB-zQhYb6QksClCu21M7gFGDkDFHPu0k&s=10dv_rMQCV7fQJ7W4AlggabvXe7ZrvWq6oKmFK0TVc0&e=)

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO) 2:back

Maxim Alzoba (FAITID): Hello All

Jeff Neuman: hello

Jeff Neuman: Thanks :)

Emily Barabas: slides are unsynced

Emily Barabas: we can control them if you prefer

Julie Hedlund: We are on slide 4

Rubens Kuhl: The green slide

Rubens Kuhl: Steve has his hand raised

Maxim Alzoba (FAITID): @Julie, please add to the notes of certification that it is not directly tied to technical performance (not only price concern)

Steve Chan: FYI, while the slides are quite exhaustive, the response from GDD Technical Services can be found here: [https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A\\_community.icann.org\\_download\\_attachments\\_58735969\\_Response-2520to-2520WT4-2520re-2520RST-2520improvements.pdf-3Fversion-3D2-26modificationDate-3D1502939084000-26api-3Dv2&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=QIF-05YzARosRvTYd84AB\\_UYInlydmFcjNmBM5XgySw&m=y\\_k039QlrjakB-zQhYb6QksClCu21M7gFGDkDFHPu0k&s=7AL2-ifiPddKS22nV-y5zwYhrM7HOQvbLLtFYHXDJtc&e=](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_download_attachments_58735969_Response-2520to-2520WT4-2520re-2520RST-2520improvements.pdf-3Fversion-3D2-26modificationDate-3D1502939084000-26api-3Dv2&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=QIF-05YzARosRvTYd84AB_UYInlydmFcjNmBM5XgySw&m=y_k039QlrjakB-zQhYb6QksClCu21M7gFGDkDFHPu0k&s=7AL2-ifiPddKS22nV-y5zwYhrM7HOQvbLLtFYHXDJtc&e=)

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO) 2: thanks @Steve

Julie Hedlund: @Maxim: Noted.

Maxim Alzoba (FAITID):to say more SLA system does not have SLAs itself

Maxim Alzoba (FAITID):and the number of probes is lower than annouced 40 unit

Maxim Alzoba (FAITID):s

Steve Chan:Taking a look again at the recommendation from technical services, it does mention the expected number of registrations, but it does not appear to cover the other element you mentioned, about activity in the TLD.

Maxim Alzoba (FAITID):it is a horrible idea

Alan Greenberg:Surely all RSPs would also be registries in their own rite.

Alan Greenberg:Of course there would be ccTLD operators.

Rubens Kuhl:Can we do 4, 3, 2, 1 this time ? ;-)

Emily Barabas:I believe the session is 12:15 - 15:00

Rubens Kuhl:You requested time to discuss the issues, this is it..

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO) 2:thanks Jeff far more articulate than me

Rubens Kuhl:Steve, they mentioned total registrations instead of registrations per time period.

Maxim Alzoba (FAITID):safe flights

Rubens Kuhl:Safe, secure and stable travels for all!

Martin Sutton:see you soon, thx all